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From: Cram Ryan, EG-8-US-4 Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 12:48 PM To: Hanson Jay, B2-US-A-50
Subject: RE: CR Arey TC44526 Thermal Event Just talked to him, we will inspect 1/10 at 10AM This e-
mail and any documents accompanying it contain information which is sensitive and confidential. The
information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity nhamed on the transmission. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the
taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this e-mail and attachments are prohibited. If you
have received this e-mail and any accompanying documents in error, please notify me by telephone
(951-205-0440) immediately. BMW Group Ryan Cram Product
Analysis Specialist EL-5-US-4 Tel: 951 205 0440 Fax: 951 808 0101 Mail: ryan.cram@bmwna.com ----
From: Hanson Jay, B2-US-A-50 Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013
9:47 AM To: Cram Ryan, EG-8-US-4 Subject: RE: CR Arey TC44526 Thermal Event Not yet, but I can
get it when I coordinate the inspection date with their guy. Or would you prefer to reach out to him
directly to schedule? Either way is fine — just let me know. Jay Hanson 201.263.8246 From: Cram
Ryan, EG-8-US-4 Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 12:43 PM To: Hanson Jay, B2-US-A-50 Subject:
FW: CR Arey TC44526 Thermal Event Jay, Do you have a stock number on this vehicle? Ryan This e-
mail and any documents accompanying it contain information which is sensitive and confidential. The
information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named on the transmission. If you
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

01/07/2013| Jay NFSE
15:49:29 Hanson | Interaction

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-17LCGAB Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: General

Assigned To: Jay Hanson

Created Dt: 01/14/2013 09:25:16

Created By: Jay Hanson

Updated Dt: 01/14/2013 09:25:16

Updated By: Jay Hanson

Description: Awaiting inspection results

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-17PFCAQ Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: General

Assigned To: Jay Hanson

Created Dt: 01/17/2013 16:29:35

Created By: Jay Hanson

Updated Dt: 01/17/2013 16:29:35

Updated By: Jay Hanson

Description: Awaiting inspection results

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-17SL9B1 Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: General

Assigned To: Jay Hanson

Created Dt: 01/22/2013 09:28:05

Created By: Jay Hanson

Updated Dt: 01/22/2013 09:28:05

Updated By: Jay Hanson

Description: Awaiting inspection results

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-17WLPOR Email Body:
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Status: Done

Type: General

Assigned To: Jay Hanson

Created Dt: 01/25/2013 09:50:45

Created By: Jay Hanson

Updated Dt: 01/25/2013 09:50:45

Updated By: Jay Hanson

Description: Awaiting inspection results

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-18005B2 Email Body:

Status: Done

Type: General

Assigned To:  Jay Hanson

Created Dt: 01/29/2013 15:49:55

Created By: Jay Hanson

Updated Dt: 01/29/2013 15:49:55

Updated By: Jay Hanson

Description: Awaiting inspection results

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-18304WY Email Body:

Status: Done

Type: General

Assigned To:  Jay Hanson

Created Dt: 02/01/2013 11:22:11

Created By: Jay Hanson

Updated Dt: 02/01/2013 11:22:11

Updated By: Jay Hanson

Description: Awaiting inspection results

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-185Y8L0 Email Body:

Status: Done

Type: Product Analysis Interaction

Assigned To: Jay Hanson

Created Dt:  02/05/2013 10:08:17

Created By: Jay Hanson

Updated Dt: 02/05/2013 10:08:17

Updated By: Jay Hanson

Description: Asked PA for update on
inspection results

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-18BLLLU Email Body:

Status: Done

Type: General

Assigned To: Jay Hanson

Created Dt: 02/12/2013 09:36:00

Created By: Jay Hanson

Updated Dt: 02/12/2013 09:36:00

Updated By: Jay Hanson

Description: Awaiting inspection results

Activity Info
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Activity #: 1-18DKG8Z Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: Product Analysis Interaction

Assigned To: Jay Hanson
Created Dt: 02/14/2013 08:48:34
Created By: Jay Hanson
Updated Dt: 02/14/2013 08:48:34
Updated By: Jay Hanson

Description: Recieved word from PA that
inspection results are available

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-18DKG91 Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: General

Assigned To: Jay Hanson
Created Dt: 02/14/2013 08:49:00
Created By: Jay Hanson
Updated Dt: 02/14/2013 08:49:00
Updated By: Jay Hanson

Description: BMW NA has not been
subrogated for this loss -
awaiting receipt of subrogation

demand
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-18IBX2D Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: General

Assigned To: Jay Hanson
Created Dt: 02/20/2013 11:51:01
Created By: Jay Hanson
Updated Dt: 02/20/2013 11:51:01
Updated By: Jay Hanson

Description: Allowing some time for
subrogation demand to arrive

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-18M0Q33 Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: General

Assigned To: Jay Hanson
Created Dt:  02/25/2013 09:29:04
Created By: Jay Hanson
Updated Dt: 02/25/2013 09:29:04
Updated By: Jay Hanson

Description: Allowing some time for
subrogation demand to arrive

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-18SWNHU Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: General

Assigned To: Jay Hanson
Created Dt: 03/01/2013 10:14:39

http://vsfpsbawus.bmwgroup.net/CustomerCentralNA/blank.htm 7/17/2015
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address is: BMW of North America, LLC Attn: Jay L. Hanson PO Box 1227 Westwood, NJ 07675
Upon receipt of the fully executed release, I will submit a check request for processing. Please be

Insurance | advised that check requests take approximately 10-14 business days to process. If you have
Company additional questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (201) 263-8246. Kind regards, ----------
Interaction BMW Group Jay L. Hanson Executive Customer Relations and Services

Consultant Customer Relations and Services B2-US-A-50 P.O. Box 1227 Westwood, NJ 07675-1227
Tel: 201 263 8246 Fax: 866 796 3479 Email: Jay.Hanson@bmwna.com Web: bmwusa.com

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-19HOYRD Email Body:

Status: Done

Type: General

Assigned To: Jay Hanson

Created Dt: 03/21/2013 09:53:51

Created By: Jay Hanson

Updated Dt: 03/21/2013 09:53:51

Updated By: Jay Hanson

Description: Awaiting receipt of executed
release

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-19KSTYE Email Body:

Status: Done

Type: General

Assigned To: Jay Hanson

Created Dt: 03/26/2013 10:14:54

Created By: Jay Hanson

Updated Dt: 03/26/2013 10:14:54

Updated By: Jay Hanson

Description: Awaiting receipt of executed
release

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-1900MXP Email Body:

Status: Done

Type: General

Assigned To: Jay Hanson

Created Dt: 04/01/2013 10:04:50

Created By: Jay Hanson

Updated Dt: 04/01/2013 10:04:50

Updated By: Jay Hanson

Description: Awaiting receipt of executed
release

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-19VGX46 Email Body:

Status: Done

Type: General

Assigned To: Jay Hanson

Created Dt:  04/05/2013 10:42:08

Created By: Jay Hanson

Updated Dt: 04/05/2013 10:42:08

Updated By: Jay Hanson

Description: Awaiting receipt of executed
release

Activity Info
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Activity #: 1-19YJOEI Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: General

Assigned To: Jay Hanson

Created Dt:  04/08/2013 10:38:23
Created By: Jay Hanson

Updated Dt: 04/08/2013 10:38:23
Updated By: Jay Hanson

Description: Awaiting receipt of executed

release
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-1A3LZS1 Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: General

Assigned To: Jay Hanson

Created Dt:  04/11/2013 11:36:50
Created By: Jay Hanson

Updated Dt: 04/11/2013 11:36:50
Updated By: Jay Hanson

Description: Awaiting receipt of executed

release
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-1A8T9QI Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: General

Assigned To: Jay Hanson

Created Dt: 04/16/2013 11:46:18
Created By: Jay Hanson

Updated Dt: 04/16/2013 11:46:18
Updated By: Jay Hanson

Description: Awaiting receipt of executed

release
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-1AEL5X6 Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: General

Assigned To: Jay Hanson

Created Dt:  04/22/2013 13:07:28
Created By: Jay Hanson

Updated Dt: 04/22/2013 13:07:28
Updated By: Jay Hanson

Description: Awaiting receipt of executed

release
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-1AJ5L74 Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: General

Assigned To: Jay Hanson
Created Dt: 04/26/2013 11:38:02
Created By: Jay Hanson
Updated Dt: 04/26/2013 11:38:02
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Assigned To: Jay Hanson
Created Dt: 05/08/2013 13:04:01
Created By: Jay Hanson
Updated Dt: 05/08/2013 13:04:01
Updated By: Jay Hanson

Description: Received copy of executed
release

http://vsfpsbawus.bmwgroup.net/CustomerCentralNA/blank.htm 7/17/2015
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Updated Dt: 12/09/2013 15:49:15
Updated By: Jay Hanson

Description: Spoke with Brian Damian at MINI
of Arlington - OK to repair under
extended warranty. Will call with
any problems.

http://vsfpsbawus.bmwgroup.net/CustomerCentralNA/blank.htm 7/21/2015
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Created By:  Scott Kuchta

Updated Dt:  12/30/2009 14:22:26
Updated By: Scott Kuchta

Description: pending subrogation package.

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-MBSVFS Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Insurance Company Interaction

Assigned To: Scott Kuchta
Created Dt: 01/07/2010 13:54:14
Created By: Scott Kuchta
Updated Dt: 01/07/2010 13:54:14
Updated By: Scott Kuchta

Description: L/M with Manny at State Farm.
Requested update.

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-MBSVQ2 Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Insurance Company Interaction

Assigned To: Scott Kuchta
Created Dt: 01/07/2010 16:04:56
Created By: Scott Kuchta
Updated Dt: 01/07/2010 16:04:56
Updated By: Scott Kuchta

Description: Manny left message stating
Barbara Edens of "YU" unit
should be in touch soon
regarding the subrogation

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-MFOCOE Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Insurance Company Interaction

Assigned To: Scott Kuchta
Created Dt: 01/13/2010 11:56:30
Created By: Scott Kuchta
Updated Dt: 01/13/2010 11:56:30
Updated By: Scott Kuchta

Description: received 1/4/10 State Farm
subrogation claim for $2785.82.
Letter included CD

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-MFOC9H Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Product Analysis Interaction

Assigned To: Scott Kuchta

Created Dt: 01/13/2010 14:00:17

Created By: Scott Kuchta

Updated Dt: 01/13/2010 14:00:17

Updated By: Scott Kuchta

Description: sent cd and C&O to PA for review

Activity Info
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Activity Info

Activity #: 1-MOZTM9 Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Insurance Company Interaction

Assigned To: Scott Kuchta

Created Dt:  01/29/2010 09:25:52
Created By: Scott Kuchta

Updated Dt: 01/29/2010 09:25:52
Updated By: Scott Kuchta

Description: pending executed release from

State Farm.
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-MQ5PXK Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: Insurance Company Interaction

Assigned To: Scott Kuchta
Created Dt: 02/01/2010 10:58:24
Created By: Scott Kuchta
Updated Dt: 02/01/2010 10:58:24
Updated By: Scott Kuchta

Description: received original executed
release from Barbara Edens/State

Farm
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-MQ5PXM Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: General

Assigned To: Scott Kuchta
Created Dt: 02/01/2010 10:59:15
Created By: Scott Kuchta
Updated Dt: 02/01/2010 10:59:15
Updated By: Scott Kuchta

Description: check request for $1,392.91
being processed, for State Farm
Insurance.
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Status: Done

Type: Corporate Interaction
Assigned To: Casey Roach
Created Dt:  12/22/2008 09:51:11
Created By: Casey Roach
Updated Dt: 12/22/2008 09:51:11
Updated By: Casey Roach

Description: Frwd e-mail to Charlene for
further help.
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with Crevier that can be addressed individually. example... Wiper blades- Natural rubber that get
hardened by the sun (not number of rain uses) Explain battery campaign... Clear up service related
mis-understandings Please let me know when you touch base with her. Thank you, Claude Bruni Area
Manager- MINI MINI division of BMW of North America, LLC Voice Mail: (800) 626 2478 x6231 Mobile:
(818) 307 3039 From: Ben
Alexander [mailto:balexander@crevierbmw.com] Sent: Friday, January 26, 2007 4:31 PM To: Bruni
Claude, V4-US-V-3-M Subject: RE: Dissatisfaction with this vehicle and your dealership Claude, Here
numbers are all disconnected.... I sent and Email and am awaiting her response. Her issues with the
car stem from visits at Irvine, I don’t know what I can do for her. Even though she states she loves
them she has only been in one other time with us for maintenance. Have read the letter? Ben ----------
From: Claude.Bruni@miniusa.com
[mailto:Claude.Bruni@miniusa.com] Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2007 8:50 PM To: Ben Alexander Cc:
Peter Maldonado Subject: RE: Dissatisfaction with this vehicle and your dealership Hi Ben, Has this
customer been contacted? Please advise ASAP! Thank you, Claude Bruni Area Manager- MINI MINI
division of BMW of North America, LLC Voice Mail: (800) 626 2478 x6231 Mobile: (818) 307 3039 ------
From: Peter Maldonado
[mailto:pmaldonado@crevierbmw.com] Sent: Monday, January 08, 2007 12:46 PM To: Ben Alexander
Cc: Bruni Claude, V4-US-V-3-M Subject: FW: Dissatisfaction with this vehicle and your dealership
Importance: High Hello Ben, I am not sure if you have received a copy of this as well...if not, here it is.
I just sent her back an e-mail stating that we would be in contact. Would you like to call her first or
shall I??? Peter From:
I Scnt: Monday, January 08, 2007 12:02 PM To:
Peter Maldonado Cc: Christian Banks Subject: Dissatisfaction with this vehicle and your dealership
Importance: High Mr. I '™ writing because of the extreme dissatisfaction I am experiencing
with the Mini Cooper I purchased from Christian Banks at Crevier Mini in late 2004, not only have I
had several issues with this vehicle but the service I have received and lack of concern from your
technicians is completely unacceptable. Although my problems began shortly after having purchased
the vehicle, what took place in the last three months have really taken me over the edge. Particularly
last week when I almost got into a car accident exiting the freeway because my steering wheel would
not turn either way; if I had been going any faster I would have driven straight into a light pole. Every
turn thereafter leading up to my home was a struggle. Upon arriving home I immediately called
Crevier Mini in an attempt to speak to a technician and find out what could possibly be happening to
my car and what I should do about it. On the other end of the line I was greeted by someone named
“Yasmeen"” who was completely rude, unhelpful and lacked a huge sensitivity, when I shared my
01/29/2007| Sal Field problem with her she went on to tell me it would be too hard to get a technician on the line and all
09:13:13 Talarico | Interaction] she could do was leave a message for someone —but could not guarantee that I would receive a
phone call (which I never did), she added that if "I wanted” I could make an appointment to bring my
car into the dealership. That I already knew, what I didn’t know is if my vehicle was safe to be put on
the road. I also knew that there had to be someone who could tell me what I should do, so I went on
to call Irvine BMW (where I had the vehicle serviced several times), a friendly receptionist answered
the phone and told me I should not drive the car, instead I should call the roadside assistance and get
it tolled to the dealership where the vehicle was purchased, and find out what kind of policy they have
for loaners. The next morning at the dealership while speaking with the assigned service rep “Aldo” I
expressed my concern with the safety of the vehicle, I told Aldo I did not feel safe driving this car
because of all these problems I have had with it. I also let him know how disappointed I was with this
purchase, not only from a financial standpoint but also for safety issues. I let him know I felt I spent a
lot more time making trips to the dealership than I felt I should; specially considering this is practically
a new car and I take very good care of it. Since my warranty is close to expiration I asked him for a
through inspection and he said although the car was not due for an inspection (according to the key
reading) he would have the technicians perform one anyway. In the afternoon I receive a call from
Aldo who tells me there is another recall on the battery (second time in the last year), my brakes are
getting done again (second time in less than three months), and power steering pump is broken and
will be replaced. I realize I am not a mechanic, but it seems odd to me that the power steering pump
would brake on a two year old car; so once again I expressed my concern with this and Aldo tells me
it is @ normal occurrence for power steering pumps to brake on BMW's and Mini Coopers every two to
three years. This is astounding to me because when I made the decision to purchase a new vehicle I
wasn't expecting to pour money into it every two years, my last vehicle (Toyota Celica) that cost a lot
less than the Mini was driven for 11 years, it had 180.000 miles when I sold it and all I ever had to do
was the usual oil change, brake job and service every 50.000 miles. That's what I expect when I
purchase a new vehicle, furthermore there is something called a disclaimer law; shouldnt someone
have told me that the power steering pump would brake every two years? Shouldn’t someone have
told me I would be wasting my time and money and making constant trips to the dealership for a
brand new vehicle? Less than two hours later I received a call from Aldo letting me know my car was
ready, he said he had an inspection performed on my vehicle and there was nothing else wrong with
it. When I picked up the vehicle later that afternoon, Aldo was gone but I spoke with another service
rep who was standing at the cashier desk, that confirmed the power steering on BMW's and Mini’s
brake every three years but he thought it was odd that mine broke within two years, but not to worry
because the part was replaced and there is a two year warranty on this. NOT TO WORRY? I was
extremely close to getting into an accident, hurting myself and possibly other innocent people because
apparently this is normal on a Mini Cooper and the dealership did me a huge favor by replacing the
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Created Dt: 02/10/2012 14:54:46

Created By: Betsy Hohmann

Updated Dt: 02/10/2012 14:54:46

Updated By: Betsy Hohmann

Description: LM VM for Danielle.

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-10BGUHX Email Body:

Status: Done

Type: Customer Interaction

Assigned To: Betsy Hohmann

Created Dt: 02/10/2012 16:19:26

Created By: Betsy Hohmann

Updated Dt: 02/10/2012 16:20:37

Updated By: Betsy Hohmann

Description: RVM from Danielle, please call
256-777-6105.

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-10BGUIO Email Body:

Status: Done

Type: Customer Interaction

Assigned To: Betsy Hohmann

Created Dt: 02/10/2012 16:20:37

Created By: Betsy Hohmann

Updated Dt: 02/10/2012 16:24:39

Updated By: Betsy Hohmann

Description: LM VM for Wayne re:customer to
make apt to inspect alleged
thermal event from 11/2011,
please call.

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-10F11UP Email Body:

Status: Done

Type: Dealer Interaction

Assigned To: Betsy Hohmann

Created Dt: 02/16/2012 15:45:12

Created By: Betsy Hohmann

Updated Dt: 02/16/2012 15:48:55

Updated By: Betsy Hohmann

Description: Previous activity should have
been coded 'Dealer.’

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-10F11UR Email Body:

Status: Done

Type: Customer Interaction

Assigned To: Betsy Hohmann

Created Dt: 02/16/2012 15:47:10

Created By: Betsy Hohmann

Updated Dt: 02/16/2012 15:53:46

Updated By: Betsy Hohmann

Description:

RVM on 2/13 @ 5:13 PM from
Danielle re:spoke to Wayne but

http://vsfpsbawus.bmwgroup.net/CustomerCentralNA/blank.htm
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he knew nothing about it, please
call 256-777-6105

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-10F11UU Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Dealer Interaction

Assigned To: Betsy Hohmann

Created Dt: 02/16/2012 15:52:02

Created By: Betsy Hohmann

Updated Dt: 02/16/2012 15:52:02

Updated By: Betsy Hohmann

Description: RVM on 2/13 @ 5:20 PM frmo
Wayne re: he apologized, he
spoke to customer before he

herard voice message, please call
615-944-5741.

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-10F11UW Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Customer Interaction

Assigned To: Betsy Hohmann
Created Dt: 02/16/2012 15:53:47
Created By: Betsy Hohmann
Updated Dt: 02/16/2012 15:53:47
Updated By: Betsy Hohmann

Description: Spoke to Danielle, explain Wayne
spoke before he heard
message.She will see if he Dad
can get car there during week.

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-10F5PME Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Dealer Interaction

Assigned To: Betsy Hohmann
Created Dt: 02/16/2012 15:54:42
Created By: Betsy Hohmann
Updated Dt: 02/16/2012 15:54:42
Updated By: Betsy Hohmann

Description: LM VM for Wayne re: Danielle will
try to have Dad bring vehicle in
during the week.

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-10LCPSY Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Dealer Interaction

Assigned To: Betsy Hohmann

Created Dt: 02/27/2012 14:44:54
Created By: Betsy Hohmann

Updated Dt: 02/27/2012 14:44:54
Updated By: Betsy Hohmann
Description:  pyMm on 2/24 from Wayne re:

vehicle came in, not evidence of
thrmal event, vehicle has
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Updated By: Betsy Hohmann
Description: LM VM for Kim on 310-951-4652.

Page 30of 7

Activity Info
Activity #: 1-1FRCPIW Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: Customer Interaction
Assigned To: Betsy Hohmann
Created Dt: 11/04/2013 12:51:31
Created By: Betsy Hohmann
Updated Dt: 11/04/2013 12:51:31
Updated By: Betsy Hohmann
Description: Not respondig letter, see
Properties.
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-1FYILP3 Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: Customer Interaction
Assigned To: Betsy Hohmann
Created Dt: 11/07/2013 16:35:02
Created By: Betsy Hohmann
Updated Dt: 11/07/2013 16:35:02
Updated By: Betsy Hohmann
Description: 11/4 - Fed Ex # 7970-7419-7433.
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-1G2LDKO Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: Customer Interaction
Assigned To: Betsy Hohmann
Created Dt: 11/12/2013 13:39:10
Created By: Betsy Hohmann
Updated Dt: 11/12/2013 13:39:10
Updated By: Betsy Hohmann
Description: RVM from Kim re: has been out
of country due to death in the
family, dropped vehicle at dealer
this morning, please call 310-
951-4652.
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-1GBW508 Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: Customer Interaction
Assigned To: Betsy Hohmann
Created Dt: 11/21/2013 10:51:48
Created By: Betsy Hohmann
Updated Dt: 11/21/2013 10:51:48
Updated By: Betsy Hohmann
Description: 11/12 - Spoke to Kim, dealer is
taking care of repair.
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-1GBW50C Email Body:
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Status: Done

Type: Customer Interaction
Assigned To: Betsy Hohmann
Created Dt: 11/21/2013 10:53:07
Created By: Betsy Hohmann
Updated Dt: 11/21/2013 10:53:07
Updated By: Betsy Hohmann

Description: Kim, request for ad'l assistance,
see Properties.

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-1GEZHNL Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Customer Interaction

Assigned To: Betsy Hohmann

Created Dt:  11/25/2013 12:50:08

Created By: Betsy Hohmann

Updated Dt: 11/25/2013 12:51:34

Updated By: Betsy Hohmann

Description: LM VM for Kim on 310-951-4652.

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-1GO1AC7 Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Customer Interaction

Assigned To: Betsy Hohmann

Created Dt: 12/03/2013 15:24:59

Created By: Betsy Hohmann

Updated Dt: 12/03/2013 15:24:59
Updated By: Betsy Hohmann

Description: RVM From Kim, please call 310-

951-4652.
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-1GO1ACB Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: Customer Interaction

Assigned To: Betsy Hohmann

Created Dt:  12/03/2013 15:25:35

Created By: Betsy Hohmann

Updated Dt: 12/03/2013 15:25:35

Updated By: Betsy Hohmann

Description: LM VM for Kim on 310-951-4652.

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-1GXINSY Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Customer Interaction

Assigned To: Betsy Hohmann
Created Dt: 12/09/2013 17:42:15
Created By: Betsy Hohmann
Updated Dt: 12/09/2013 17:42:43
Updated By: Betsy Hohmann

Description: RVM From Kim, please call 310-
951-4652.
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he should have his
reimbursement within 10-14 bus
days. Cust is pelased.
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Updated By: Scott Kuchta
Description: pending subrogation package.

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-M6TZAC Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Insurance Company Interaction

Assigned To: Scott Kuchta

Created Dt:  12/30/2009 14:22:06
Created By:  Scott Kuchta

Updated Dt:  12/30/2009 14:22:06
Updated By: Scott Kuchta

Description: pending subrogation package.

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-MBSVLE Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Insurance Company Interaction

Assigned To: Scott Kuchta
Created Dt: 01/07/2010 13:54:29
Created By: Scott Kuchta
Updated Dt: 01/07/2010 13:54:29
Updated By: Scott Kuchta

Description: L/M with Manny at State Farm.
Requested update.

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-MC07DI Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Insurance Company Interaction

Assigned To: Scott Kuchta
Created Dt: 01/07/2010 16:05:18
Created By: Scott Kuchta
Updated Dt: 01/07/2010 16:05:18
Updated By: Scott Kuchta

Description: Manny left message stating
Barbara Edens of "YU" unit
should be in touch soon
regarding the subrogation

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-MGKP8P Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Insurance Company Interaction

Assigned To: Scott Kuchta
Created Dt:  01/14/2010 14:55:50
Created By:  Scott Kuchta
Updated Dt: 01/14/2010 14:55:50
Updated By: Scott Kuchta
Description: pending subrogation

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-MKHOCN Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Insurance Company Interaction
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Type: General

Assigned To: Jay Hanson

Created Dt:  11/19/2010 10:40:58

Created By: Jay Hanson

Updated Dt: 11/19/2010 10:40:58

Updated By: Jay Hanson

Description: Awaiting response from attorney
Activity Info

Activity #: 1-S14TTH Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: General

Assigned To: Jay Hanson

Created Dt:  11/29/2010 10:18:04

Created By: Jay Hanson

Updated Dt: 11/29/2010 10:18:04

Updated By: Jay Hanson

Description: Awaiting response from attorney
Activity Info

Activity #: 1-S5RESS Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: General

Assigned To: Jay Hanson

Created Dt:  12/06/2010 10:13:00

Created By: Jay Hanson

Updated Dt: 12/06/2010 10:13:00

Updated By: Jay Hanson

Description: Awaiting response from attorney
Activity Info

Activity #: 1-S9GZ0R Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: General

Assigned To: Jay Hanson

Created Dt:  12/10/2010 09:14:08

Created By: Jay Hanson

Updated Dt: 12/10/2010 09:14:08

Updated By: Jay Hanson

Description: Awaiting response from attorney
Activity Info

Activity #: 1-SDHX6R Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: General

Assigned To: Jay Hanson

Created Dt: 12/16/2010 16:09:49

Created By: Jay Hanson

Updated Dt: 12/16/2010 16:09:49

Updated By: Jay Hanson

Description: Awaiting response from attorney
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Assigned To: Adam Coriell
Created Dt: 07/27/2007 14:39:53
Created By: Adam Coriell
Updated Dt: 07/27/2007 14:39:53
Updated By: Adam Coriell

Description: Writer informed carrie that writer
assigned a case to her
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Created By: Linda Vitale

Updated Dt: 04/13/2012 13:32:58

Updated By: Linda Vitale

Description: Called customer and I/m.

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-11LOHTO Email Body:

Status: Done

Type: Customer Interaction

Assigned To: Linda Vitale

Created Dt: 04/13/2012 13:54:53

Created By: Linda Vitale

Updated Dt: 04/13/2012 13:54:53

Updated By: Linda Vitale

Description: Spoke to customer and agreed to
reimburse the ins. ded. for the
EPSP repair in the amount
$500.00 w/ signed release.

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-11LAYYE Email Body:

Status: Done

Type: Customer Interaction

Assigned To: Linda Vitale

Created Dt: 04/16/2012 10:42:33

Created By: Linda Vitale

Updated Dt: 04/16/2012 10:42:33

Updated By: Linda Vitale

Description: Customer called concerned about
signing the general release.
Writer advised it would be
required to reimburse insurance
deductible.

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-11S55GG Email Body:

Status: Done

Type: Customer Interaction

Assigned To: Linda Vitale

Created Dt: 04/24/2012 10:32:36

Created By: Linda Vitale

Updated Dt: 04/24/2012 10:32:36

Updated By: Linda Vitale

Description: Rec'd signed release.

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-11S55GI Email Body:

Status: Done

Type: Product Analysis Interaction

Assigned To:  Linda Vitale

Created Dt: 04/24/2012 11:02:55

Created By: Linda Vitale

Updated Dt: 04/24/2012 11:02:55

Updated By: Linda Vitale

Description: Check Request
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Activity Info

Activity #: 1-11S55GK Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Product Analysis Interaction

Assigned To:  Linda Vitale

Created Dt: 04/24/2012 11:18:15
Created By: Linda Vitale
Updated Dt: 04/24/2012 11:29:43
Updated By: Linda Vitale
Description: Closing memo.
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Activity Info

Activity #: 1-WCSRP7 Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Dealer Interaction

Assigned To: Linda Vitale
Created Dt: 07/11/2011 08:52:30
Created By: Linda Vitale
Updated Dt: 07/11/2011 08:58:00
Updated By: Linda Vitale

Description: Stacey from MINI of Ft. Myers
called and I/m.

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-WCSRPB Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Dealer Interaction

Assigned To: Linda Vitale
Created Dt: 07/11/2011 09:02:00
Created By: Linda Vitale
Updated Dt: 07/11/2011 09:02:00
Updated By: Linda Vitale

Description: Spoke to Stacey and explained
that engineer will inspect vehicle.

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-WIFKD4 Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Dealer Interaction

Assigned To: Linda Vitale
Created Dt: 07/18/2011 10:28:00
Created By: Linda Vitale
Updated Dt: 07/18/2011 10:28:00
Updated By: Linda Vitale

Description: Spoke to Stacey and she advised
customer picked up rental veh.
on 7/16/11 at $30.00 a day.

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-WLFKR1 Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Customer Interaction

Assigned To: Linda Vitale
Created Dt: 07/22/2011 10:18:27
Created By: Linda Vitale
Updated Dt: 07/22/2011 10:18:27
Updated By: Linda Vitale

Description: Spoke to customer and explained
engineer inspection. Connectors
had corrosion.Goodwill
replacement with a signed

release.
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-WLFKR3 Email Body:
Status: Done
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Status: Done

Type: Customer Interaction
Assigned To: Linda Vitale

Created Dt: 07/22/2011 11:53:24
Created By: Linda Vitale

Updated Dt: 07/22/2011 11:58:55
Updated By: Linda Vitale
Description: Rec'd signed release.
Activity Info

Activity #: 1-WLNFG4 Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Product Analysis Interaction

Assigned To:  Linda Vitale

Created Dt: 07/22/2011 11:58:55
Created By: Linda Vitale
Updated Dt: 07/22/2011 11:58:55
Updated By: Linda Vitale
Description: Closing memo.
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Assigned To: Judd Milton

Created Dt: 12/27/2007 16:41:00

Created By: Judd Milton

Updated Dt: 12/27/2007 16:41:00

Updated By: Judd Milton

Description: left vm with Kelly

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-B5JWPP Email Body:

Status: Done

Type: Dealer Interaction

Assigned To: Judd Milton

Created Dt: 12/28/2007 13:11:55

Created By: Judd Milton

Updated Dt: 12/28/2007 13:11:55

Updated By: Judd Milton

Description: noone answered

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-B5MQOC Email Body:

Status: Done

Type: Dealer Interaction

Assigned To: Judd Milton

Created Dt: 12/28/2007 16:55:41

Created By: Judd Milton

Updated Dt: 12/28/2007 16:56:31

Updated By: Judd Milton

Description: Kelly said did not diagnos car, he
took out of shop after about 10
min

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-B6PUPO Email Body:

Status: Done

Type: Customer Interaction

Assigned To: Judd Milton

Created Dt: 01/02/2008 13:19:42

Created By: Judd Milton

Updated Dt: 01/02/2008 13:19:42

Updated By: Judd Milton

Description: cust took car to BMW Clinic a
third party shop. Cust threatened
lawsuit, news, etc.

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-B6PURP Email Body:

Status: Done

Type: Market Liaison Escalation

Assigned To: Ron Young

Created Dt: 01/02/2008 13:41:41

Created By: Judd Milton

Updated Dt: 01/07/2008 14:48:27

Updated By: Ron Young

Description: cust seeks reimbursement
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the corner at the required angle). Due to the immediate nature of the failure I was
not able to safely correct the problem in time, and consider myself very fortunate
that there was no oncoming traffic at the time. I find it extremely disappointing that
MINI is aware of this problem and to my knowledge is neither making any effort to
warn drivers of the problem, or to assist in the resolution of those problems. It was
only after experiencing the failure and doing research on the internet that I became
aware of the problem and the NHTSA investigation. It appears that my own story is
just one of many reports of d€cenear-missa€  situations that may not have resulted
in an accident, but did result in an unsettling loss of car control and significantly
shaken confidence in the performance of the car. It is disappointing to me that the
MINI approach to customer service is to wait until the NHTSA forces a recall, rather
than being proactive in helping car owners correct the problem. In the current
economic climate I do not find myself with $1000 readily available, but know that I
have little choice with the safety of my family in jeopardy. I also do not consider this
to be an expected routine maintenance item that should need replacing after fewer
than 60,000 miles of driving. Until now I have always strongly recommended the
MINI brand to friends and family, to the point where at least one person I know
chose to purchase a MINI ahead of several other options. In the future I will find it
very difficult to make a positive recommendation. I would very much appreciate a
response concerning MINIs position on this issue. Sincerely, |

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-1644851175
Status: Done

Type: Email - Outbound

Assigned To: Ryan Hess

Created Dt: 10/14/2010 08:34:58
Created By: Ryan Hess

Updated Dt: 10/14/2010 08:36:49
Updated By: Siebel Administrator

Description: Your MINI Inquiry [1-
1641319983]

Email Body:

Hi il Thanks for writing MINI. Your case has been forwarded to Bill at
1.866.ASK.MINI (275-6464), extension 7305. He is currently looking into your
inquiry and will be in touch with you shortly. The MINI Customer Relations and
Services Department is available Monday through Friday from 9:00 A.M. to 9:00
P.M., Eastern Standard Time. You can reach us at 1.866.ASK.MINI (275-6464).
LET'S MOTOR. Ashley Stursa MINI Customer Relations and Services Representative -
----Original Message----- From: I Scnt: 10/14/2010
12:00:00 AM To: miniassist Subject: General customer service First name:

Vin: N/A Question / Comment: Dear Sir or Madam,
I own a 2005 MINI Cooper S. Recently while driving home from work, in the process
of turning a corner, the steering on the car became immediately heavy causing me
to temporarily veer in to the oncoming traffic. Fortunately there were no other cars
coming in the opposite direction and I was able to compensate for the loss of
steering control and correct the direction of the car. The situation remained for the
duration of my journey, but I was able to safely navigate the car home. My local
MINI dealership (Ottos MINI of West Chester, PA) diagnosed this as a failure of the
power steering pump, a problem which I understand to be the subject of a recently
opened NHTSA investigation. I asked the dealership for a repair estimate and was
quoted approximately $1000 for the diagnosis and replacement of the power
steering pump. I asked if they were willing to offer any financial help with correcting
this potentially hazardous (nd apparently well known) condition, but they said that
they were not. As a result I then called MINI USA to ask the same question and was
told that, because this was not the subject of a formal NHTSA recall, and because
my 2005 MINI was out of warranty, MINI would not be willing to offer any financial
assistance. Personally I believe this situation to be potentially extremely dangerous.
There was no warning that the power steering was going to fail, and when it did,
the impact was immediate and caused me to steer in to the oncoming traffic (as a
result of not being able to turn the corner at the required angle). Due to the
immediate nature of the failure I was not able to safely correct the problem in time,
and consider myself very fortunate that there was no oncoming traffic at the time. I
find it extremely disappointing that MINI is aware of this problem and to my
knowledge is neither making any effort to warn drivers of the problem, or to assist
in the resolution of those problems. It was only after experiencing the failure and
doing research on the internet that I became aware of the problem and the NHTSA
investigation. It appears that my own story is just one of many reports of &€cenear-
missa€ situations that may not have resulted in an accident, but did result in an
unsettling loss of car control and significantly shaken confidence in the performance
of the car. It is disappointing to me that the MINI approach to customer service is to
wait until the NHTSA forces a recall, rather than being proactive in helping car
owners correct the problem. In the current economic climate I do not find myself
with $1000 readily available, but know that I have little choice with the safety of my
family in jeopardy. I also do not consider this to be an expected routine
maintenance item that should need replacing after fewer than 60,000 miles of
driving. Until now I have always strongly recommended the MINI brand to friends
and family, to the point where at least one person I know chose to purchase a MINI
ahead of several other options. In the future I will find it very difficult to make a
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positive recommendation. I would very much appreciate a response concerning
MINIs position on this issue. Sincerely, N

Activity Info
Activity #: 1-R7MCAB Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: Customer Interaction
Assigned To: Bill Pfaffinger
Created Dt:  10/14/2010 11:02:32
Created By: Bill Pfaffinger
Updated Dt: 10/14/2010 11:02:32
Updated By: Bill Pfaffinger
Description: wrtr called cust lvm advsd wrtr
will doc cust's complaint but no
assist will be provided as veh is
over 2 yrs out of warranty
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-1652787809 Email Body:
Status: Done Has there been any update on this inquiry? I have not heard anything from Bill.
Type: Email - Inbound Thanks, Il i - o ) T
. . Confidentiality Notice: This message is private and may contain confidential and
Assigned To: Ryan Hess proprietary information. If you have received this message in error, please notify us
Created Dt: 10/21/2010 12:17:37 and remove it from your system and note that you must not copy, distribute or take
Created By:  Siebel Administrator any action in reliance on it. Any unauthorized use or disclosure of the contents of
i =, this message is not permitted and may be unlawful. ----- Original Message-----
Updated Dt:  10/21/2010 12:32:57 From: MINL Assistance@askMINIUSA.COM
Updated By: Bill Pfaffinger [mailto:MINI.Assistance@askMINIUSA.COM] Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 8:37
Description: RE: Your MINI Inquiry [1- AM To: Subject: Your MINI Inquiry [1-1641319983] Hi ] Thanks
1641319983] for writing MINI. Your case has been forwarded to Bill at 1.866.ASK.MINI (275-

http://vsfpsbawus.bmwgroup.net/CustomerCentralNA/blank.htm

6464), extension 7305. He is currently looking into your inquiry and will be in touch
with you shortly. The MINI Customer Relations and Services Department is available
Monday through Friday from 9:00 A.M. to 9:00 P.M., Eastern Standard Time. You
can reach us at 1.866.ASK.MINI (275-6464). LET'S MOTOR. Ashley Stursa MINI
Customer Relations and Services Representative ----- Original Message----- From:
Sent: 10/14/2010 12:00:00 AM To: miniassist Subject:
General customer service First name: |
Vin: N/A Question / Comment: Dear Sir or Madam, I own a 2005 MINI Cooper S.
Recently while driving home from work, in the process of turning a corner, the
steering on the car became immediately heavy causing me to temporarily veer in to
the oncoming traffic. Fortunately there were no other cars coming in the opposite
direction and I was able to compensate for the loss of steering control and correct
the direction of the car. The situation remained for the duration of my journey, but I
was able to safely navigate the car home. My local MINI dealership (Ottos MINI of
West Chester, PA) diagnosed this as a failure of the power steering pump, a
problem which I understand to be the subject of a recently opened NHTSA
investigation. I asked the dealership for a repair estimate and was quoted
approximately $1000 for the diagnosis and replacement of the power steering
pump. I asked if they were willing to offer any financial help with correcting this
potentially hazardous (nd apparently well known) condition, but they said that they
were not. As a result I then called MINI USA to ask the same question and was told
that, because this was not the subject of a formal NHTSA recall, and because my
2005 MINI was out of warranty, MINI would not be willing to offer any financial
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
investigation. It appears that my own story is just one of many reports of a€cenear-
miss3€  situations that may not have resulted in an accident, but did result in an
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Activity #: 1-8HKT36 Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: Dealer Interaction

Assigned To: Laurie Burkland
Created Dt:  02/28/2007 10:58:35
Created By: Laurie Burkland
Updated Dt: 03/23/2007 21:41:30
Updated By: fm DupCustRemoval

Description: Writer LM for SM James Baumer
to cb re: GW rq on veh damage.

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-8HYP3V Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Dealer Interaction

Assigned To: Laurie Burkland
Created Dt: 02/28/2007 16:13:51
Created By: Laurie Burkland
Updated Dt: 03/23/2007 21:41:30
Updated By: fm DupCustRemoval

Description: Vm from James @ Brecht: GW'd
parts & cust paid labor. Cust
picked up veh & is happy. OK to
close.
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office until 5/19

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-10DWWZ9 Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Insurance Company Interaction

Assigned To: Jay Hanson
Created Dt: 05/19/2014 14:25:32
Created By: Jay Hanson
Updated Dt: 05/19/2014 14:25:32
Updated By: Jay Hanson

Description: Manny Bento advised the writer
to call (877) 457-8276 x60 to
discuss inspecting

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-10JGCNC Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Insurance Company Interaction

Assigned To: Jay Hanson
Created Dt: 05/22/2014 16:46:19
Created By: Jay Hanson
Updated Dt: 05/22/2014 16:46:19
Updated By: Jay Hanson

Description: Called State Farm - claim
forwarded to Law Offices of
Geordan Goebel. (805) 482-7966

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-10TMHXL Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: General

Assigned To: Jay Hanson

Created Dt: 05/30/2014 11:20:01

Created By: Jay Hanson

Updated Dt: 05/30/2014 11:20:01

Updated By: Jay Hanson

Description: Awaiting contact from insurance

attorney
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-1PFB4EF Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: General

Assigned To: Jay Hanson

Created Dt:  06/16/2014 08:24:40

Created By: Jay Hanson

Updated Dt: 06/16/2014 08:24:40

Updated By: Jay Hanson

Description: Awaiting contact from insurance

attorney
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-1PVRNF2 Email Body:
Status: Done
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Type: General

Assigned To: Jay Hanson

Created Dt: 06/23/2014 10:14:51
Created By: Jay Hanson
Updated Dt: 06/23/2014 10:14:51
Updated By: Jay Hanson

Description: Awaiting contact from insurance
attorney
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Description: Your MINI Correspondence [1- result of a defective steering pump. We need contact information for our
2318366180] subrogation efforts.

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-12EJEU1 Email Body:

Status: Done

Type: Insurance Company Interaction

Assigned To: Mary Jane Trainor

Created Dt:  05/25/2012 12:37:16

Created By: Mary Jane Trainor

Updated Dt: 05/25/2012 12:37:16
Updated By: Mary Jane Trainor
Description: Janet Ahern of Amica Mutual in

regard to Claim# | -
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-12EVR8I Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: Insurance Company Interaction

Assigned To: Linda Vitale
Created Dt: 05/25/2012 14:26:15
Created By: Linda Vitale
Updated Dt: 05/25/2012 14:31:02
Updated By: Linda Vitale

Description: Spoke to Janet and she will email
all supporting documents for

subrogation.
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-12U89VA Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: Insurance Company Interaction

Assigned To: Linda Vitale
Created Dt: 06/15/2012 09:58:55
Created By: Linda Vitale
Updated Dt: 06/15/2012 09:58:55
Updated By: Linda Vitale

Description: Called and |/m requesting
supporting docs.

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-13825TA Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Insurance Company Interaction

Assigned To: Linda Vitale
Created Dt: 07/02/2012 15:30:29
Created By: Linda Vitale
Updated Dt: 07/02/2012 15:36:03
Updated By: Linda Vitale

Description: Spoke to Michelle Walton &
Jamie Sharkey in subrogation will
get back to writer.

Activity Info
Activity #: 1-13LQX3D Email Body:
Status: Done
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about 10 minutes, thank goodness, and no one was hurt.I obviously was not going
to try and restart it, so I had it towed to my mechanic. It was then determined the
fire was caused by a faulty electric power steering pump. The fire destroyed the
harness, the oxygen sensor and the cooling fan. The bill came to $1,685.31. I
sincerely believe the MINI Cooper is a great car, and have actually convinced two
friends to buy one for the themselves recently! I stand behind the MINI's integrity,
and have been considering my next purchase be another new MINI. However,
having my car catch on FIRE was not only stressful, it was about as dangerous as it
gets (in regards to non-driver related mishaps). I feel that MINI USA as a company
should be aware of this problem for the safety of other MINI Cooper owners, and
research be done to assure that the electric power steering pump in other models
does not catch on fire. I also feel that since this was a faulty part, and in no way an
error on my part, that some compensation is due me. It seems unreasonable for a
car with only 88,000 miles to catch on fire! I have yet to contact Consumer Affairs or
the Better Business Bureau for advice, I would prefer to communicate directly with
MINI.I would like to remain a loyal and dedicated MINI Cooper owner, and I look
forward to hearing from you in regards to this manner. Please, feel free to contact
me via email, my below home address, or phone. I will be waiting for a reply
soonest as I know MINI is committed to customer satisfaction! Sincere!yjill

I ' <stLynnwood, WA I

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-IMQ9JF Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Customer Interaction

Assigned To: Christa Mcgrew
Created Dt: 07/14/2009 14:20:51
Created By: Christa Mcgrew
Updated Dt: 07/14/2009 14:20:51
Updated By: Christa Mcgrew

Description: wtr called and LVM for customer
at number requested. Request
return call at earliest convenience

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-INWMFT Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Customer Interaction

Assigned To: Christa Mcgrew

Created Dt: 07/15/2009 18:13:47

Created By: Christa Mcgrew

Updated Dt: 07/15/2009 18:13:47
Updated By: Christa Mcgrew

Description: Cci and LVM for wtr, requesting

return call to

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-INWMQF Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Customer Interaction

Assigned To: Christa Mcgrew
Created Dt: 07/15/2009 18:14:34
Created By: Christa Mcgrew
Updated Dt: 07/15/2009 18:14:34
Updated By: Christa Mcgrew

Description: wtr called and LVM for customer,
requesting return call at earliest
convenience

Activity Info
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| I | | Regards, Betsy

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-1F20UPZ Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Customer Interaction

Assigned To: Betsy Hohmann
Created Dt: 10/09/2013 11:54:47
Created By: Betsy Hohmann
Updated Dt: 10/09/2013 11:54:47
Updated By: Betsy Hohmann

Description: RVM from Shelby, please call
208-871-8585.

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-1F20UQ2 Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Customer Interaction

Assigned To: Betsy Hohmann
Created Dt: 10/09/2013 11:55:38
Created By: Betsy Hohmann
Updated Dt: 10/09/2013 11:55:38
Updated By: Betsy Hohmann

Description: LM VM for Shelby re: rec'd
photos from dealer & forwarded,
will follow-up once a decision is

made.
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-1F2Z57X Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: Product Analysis Interaction

Assigned To: Betsy Hohmann

Created Dt: 10/09/2013 15:41:39
Created By: Betsy Hohmann

Updated Dt: 10/09/2013 15:41:39
Updated By: Betsy Hohmann
Description: Review w/Mark, will contact

dealer.
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-1F27577 Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: Dealer Interaction
Assigned To: Betsy Hohmann
Created Dt: 10/09/2013 15:43:27
Created By: Betsy Hohmann
Updated Dt: 10/09/2013 15:43:27
Updated By: Betsy Hohmann
Description: LM VM for Rafael.
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-1F463LB Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: Dealer Interaction

Assigned To: Betsy Hohmann
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Assigned To: Greg Hand
Created Dt:  05/02/2005 12:53:18
Created By: Greg Hand
Updated Dt: 05/02/2005 12:53:18
Updated By: Greg Hand

Description: Emailed Carrie Macerone to
advise of this SPI.
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Type: Dealer Interaction

Assigned To: Jonathan Smith

Created Dt: 06/01/2010 15:40:17
Created By: Jonathan Smith

Updated Dt: 06/01/2010 15:40:17
Updated By: Jonathan Smith

Description: Writer lvm for customer asking

for cb.
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-OYEKG6 Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: Dealer Interaction

Assigned To: Jonathan Smith

Created Dt: 06/07/2010 16:45:50

Created By: Jonathan Smith

Updated Dt: 06/07/2010 16:53:27
Updated By: Jonathan Smith

Description: Writer lvm for SM Ed asking for

cb.
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-OYEKG9 Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: Customer Interaction

Assigned To: Jonathan Smith
Created Dt: 06/07/2010 16:54:47
Created By: Jonathan Smith
Updated Dt: 06/07/2010 16:54:47
Updated By: Jonathan Smith

Description: Writer lvm for custoer asking for
cb at (215) 279-9327. 2x

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-0ZS7DP Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Dealer Interaction

Assigned To: Jonathan Smith
Created Dt: 06/09/2010 15:05:38
Created By: Jonathan Smith
Updated Dt: 06/09/2010 15:07:10
Updated By: Jonathan Smith

Description: SM Ed stated he would look into
this with RTE/AAM and see what
can be done, if anything.

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-P1B5YI Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Customer Interaction

Assigned To: Jonathan Smith
Created Dt: 06/11/2010 14:32:44
Created By: Jonathan Smith
Updated Dt: 06/11/2010 14:37:41
Updated By: Jonathan Smith
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Description: Cust lvm for writer asking for cb
at 610-494-3300 ex 7280

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-P1B5YK Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Customer Interaction

Assigned To: Jonathan Smith
Created Dt: 06/11/2010 14:33:46
Created By: Jonathan Smith
Updated Dt: 06/11/2010 14:36:42
Updated By: Jonathan Smith

Description: Writer s/w customer, cust states
that the dlIr got rid of the old
parts, has not heard an answer
on asst from dlr.

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-P4]JGOX Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Dealer Interaction

Assigned To: Jonathan Smith

Created Dt: 06/17/2010 09:29:46

Created By: Jonathan Smith

Updated Dt: 06/17/2010 09:29:46
Updated By: Jonathan Smith

Description: Writer lvm for SM Ed asking for

cb.
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-P41G0Z Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: Customer Interaction

Assigned To: Jonathan Smith
Created Dt: 06/17/2010 09:32:55
Created By: Jonathan Smith
Updated Dt: 06/17/2010 09:32:55
Updated By: Jonathan Smith

Description: Writer lvm for customer at 610-
494-3300 ex 7280

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-P5GGKR Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Customer Interaction

Assigned To: Eric Fronckel

Created Dt: 06/18/2010 13:43:37

Created By: Eric Fronckel

Updated Dt: 06/18/2010 13:43:37
Updated By: Eric Fronckel

Description: Cci for J.Smith, wrtr xfr'd

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-P5FPOM Email Body:
Status: Done
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Activity Info
Activity #: 1-PCBCVC Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: Dealer Interaction
Assigned To: Jay Hanson
Created Dt: 06/29/2010 14:46:01
Created By: Jay Hanson
Updated Dt: 06/29/2010 14:46:01
Updated By: Jay Hanson
Description: Received copy of RO
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-PCBCVE Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: Customer Interaction
Assigned To: Jay Hanson
Created Dt: 06/29/2010 14:51:48
Created By: Jay Hanson
Updated Dt: 06/29/2010 14:51:48
Updated By: Jay Hanson
Description: Left vm for customer at preferred
number
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-PGOMKO Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: Customer Interaction
Assigned To: Jay Hanson
Created Dt: 07/06/2010 11:58:18
Created By: Jay Hanson
Updated Dt: 07/06/2010 11:58:18
Updated By: Jay Hanson
Description: Left vm for customer at preferred
number
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-PILC3C Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: Customer Interaction
Assigned To: Jay Hanson
Created Dt: 07/08/2010 14:46:44
Created By: Jay Hanson
Updated Dt: 07/08/2010 14:46:44
Updated By: Jay Hanson
Description: Spoke with customer. Asked for
payment receipt. Said he can fax
credit card transaction statement.
Provided fax number.
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-PLC2WN Email Body:
Status: Done
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Updated Dt: 07/13/2010 16:40:33
Updated By: Jay Hanson
Description: Received signed release
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Created Dt:  05/12/2011 15:36:28
Created By: Linda Vitale

Updated Dt: 05/12/2011 15:36:28
Updated By: Linda Vitale

Description: AMM Sara Neuman called and

I/m.
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-UYDW?7] Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: Field Interaction

Assigned To: Linda Vitale
Created Dt:  05/12/2011 15:37:20
Created By: Linda Vitale
Updated Dt: 05/12/2011 15:50:29
Updated By: Linda Vitale

Description: Spoke to AMM Sara & she will get
the estimate for the repairs.

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-UYDW7M Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Customer Interaction

Assigned To: Linda Vitale
Created Dt: 05/12/2011 15:50:29
Created By: Linda Vitale
Updated Dt: 05/12/2011 15:50:29
Updated By: Linda Vitale

Description: Spoke to customer and they
would like vehicle repaired with
an ext. warranty/or CPO'd vehicle
at $250. above cost.

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-UYDW?70 Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Field Interaction

Assigned To: Linda Vitale
Created Dt: 05/12/2011 16:22:34
Created By: Linda Vitale
Updated Dt: 05/12/2011 16:22:34
Updated By: Linda Vitale

Description: Spoke to Sara and she will
contact MINI ctr. regarding a

CPO
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-UZE765 Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: Dealer Interaction

Assigned To: Linda Vitale
Created Dt: 05/13/2011 14:23:19
Created By: Linda Vitale
Updated Dt: 05/13/2011 14:23:19
Updated By: Linda Vitale
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Description: GSM Catherine Smith called and

I/m.
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-UZE767 Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: Field Interaction

Assigned To: Linda Vitale
Created Dt: 05/13/2011 14:24:41
Created By: Linda Vitale
Updated Dt: 05/13/2011 14:41:03
Updated By: Linda Vitale

Description: Spoke to AMM Sara & will get
back in touch after speaking to

center.
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-UZE7F5 Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: Dealer Interaction

Assigned To: Linda Vitale

Created Dt:  05/13/2011 14:39:23
Created By: Linda Vitale

Updated Dt:  05/13/2011 14:43:27
Updated By: Linda Vitale

Description: Called Catherine Smith and I/m

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-UZE7F9 Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Customer Interaction

Assigned To: Linda Vitale

Created Dt: 05/13/2011 14:43:27

Created By: Linda Vitale

Updated Dt: 05/13/2011 14:43:27
Updated By: Linda Vitale

Description: Called customer and I/m.

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-UZE7FB Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Dealer Interaction

Assigned To: Linda Vitale
Created Dt: 05/13/2011 14:53:05
Created By: Linda Vitale
Updated Dt: 05/13/2011 14:53:05
Updated By: Linda Vitale

Description: Spoke to GSM Catherine and she
will provide estimate

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-UZE7FD Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Customer Interaction

Assigned To: Linda Vitale
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Description: Closing memo.

http://vsfpsbawus.bmwgroup.net/CustomerCentralNA/blank.htm 7/16/2015










































Status:
Type:

Assigned To:

Created Dt:
Created By:
Updated Dt:
Updated By:
Description:

Done

Customer Interaction
Zach Little
06/02/2011 14:55:42
Zach Little
06/02/2011 14:56:01
Zach Little

writ spoke w/ cust.

Page 3 of 3
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Updated Dt: 02/15/2011 09:43:58
Updated By: Stephen Kossar

Description: Advised customer of the needed
repair and offered goodwill repair
if he could pick up car and avoid

big tow bill.
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-TFHPTI Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: Customer Interaction

Assigned To: Stephen Kossar

Created Dt: 02/16/2011 14:01:46
Created By: Stephen Kossar

Updated Dt: 02/16/2011 14:01:46
Updated By: Stephen Kossar
Description: Customer agreed to pick up

vehicle.
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-TFHPTK Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: Corporate Interaction

Assigned To: Stephen Kossar
Created Dt: 02/16/2011 14:02:21
Created By: Stephen Kossar
Updated Dt: 02/16/2011 14:02:21
Updated By: Stephen Kossar

Description: Advised customer that I will
authorize the repair.

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-TFYUSQ Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Dealer Interaction

Assigned To: Stephen Kossar

Created Dt: 02/16/2011 14:02:59
Created By: Stephen Kossar

Updated Dt: 02/16/2011 14:02:59
Updated By: Stephen Kossar
Description: Authorized repair of steering

column.
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-TIIDPT Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: General

Assigned To: Stephen Kossar
Created Dt:  02/21/2011 14:37:22
Created By: Stephen Kossar
Updated Dt: 02/21/2011 14:38:27
Updated By: Stephen Kossar

Description: Prepared closing memo to the
Documentum file. See notes.

| Note | Note | Note |
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interaction
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-KAAS]5 Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: Customer Interaction
Assigned To: Doug Cavin
Created Dt:  10/02/2009 14:43:12
Created By: Doug Cavin
Updated Dt: 10/02/2009 14:43:12
Updated By: Doug Cavin
Description: wrtt cld for M, 2dv to
expect call from specialist group
Mon/Tues latest, lvm
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-KH26SC Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: Customer Interaction
Assigned To: Ashley Stursa
Created Dt:  10/12/2009 14:21:13
Created By: Ashley Stursa
Updated Dt: 10/12/2009 14:21:13
Updated By: Ashley Stursa
Description: CCI for Doug, wtr adv he was
n/a, trans to VM
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-KH26TI Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: Customer Interaction
Assigned To: Ashley Stursa
Created Dt:  10/12/2009 14:22:15
Created By: Ashley Stursa
Updated Dt: 10/12/2009 14:22:15
Updated By: Ashley Stursa
Description: Wtr emailed Doug to let him
know CCI for him.
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-KH26UH Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: Customer Interaction
Assigned To: Doug Cavin
Created Dt: 10/12/2009 14:41:36
Created By: Doug Cavin
Updated Dt: 10/12/2009 14:41:36
Updated By: Doug Cavin
Description: cst lvm asking for followup to
|
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-KH26UJ Email Body:
Status: Done
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Updated By: Jay Hanson

Description: Spoke with Jeff Gunning at
center - vehicle has not been
diagnosed. No idea what might
be wrong with the steering.

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-KJEJQH Email Body:

Status: Done

Type: Customer Interaction

Assigned To: Jay Hanson

Created Dt: 10/15/2009 13:53:01

Created By: Jay Hanson

Updated Dt: 10/15/2009 13:53:01

Updated By: Jay Hanson

Description: Left vm for [

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-KJLO3P Email Body:

Status: Done

Type: Customer Interaction

Assigned To: Jay Hanson

Created Dt: 10/15/2009 15:51:52

Created By: Jay Hanson

Updated Dt: 10/15/2009 15:51:52

Updated By: Jay Hanson

Description: Dr Stratnyer CB - left vm. Said he
would like the power steering
unit replaced under goodwill
because the warranty only just
expired.

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-KJLO3R Email Body:

Status: Done

Type: Customer Interaction

Assigned To: Jay Hanson

Created Dt: 10/15/2009 15:55:17

Created By: Jay Hanson

Updated Dt: 10/15/2009 15:55:17

Updated By: Jay Hanson

Description: Tried to call customer back -
went straight to voicemail.

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-KLNSWL Email Body:

Status: Done

Type: Customer Interaction

Assigned To: Jay Hanson

Created Dt: 10/19/2009 12:07:08

Created By: Jay Hanson

Updated Dt: 10/19/2009 12:07:08

Updated By: Jay Hanson

Description: Left vm for Dr. Stratyner

Activity Info
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Activity Info

Activity #: 1-8IPSXT Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Customer Interaction

Assigned To: Doug Cavin
Created Dt:  03/07/2007 13:39:05
Created By: Doug Cavin
Updated Dt: 03/07/2007 13:55:09
Updated By: Doug Cavin

Description: wrtr cld cust, asked if had call
from Chad. no status.

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-8JPSXV Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Corporate Interaction

Assigned To: Doug Cavin

Created Dt: 03/07/2007 13:54:02
Created By: Doug Cavin

Updated Dt: 03/07/2007 13:55:07
Updated By: Doug Cavin
Description: Sal tarico ci, asking about

vehicle.
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-8JPSZB Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: Corporate Interaction

Assigned To: Doug Cavin
Created Dt: 03/07/2007 13:54:23
Created By: Doug Cavin
Updated Dt: 03/07/2007 13:54:23
Updated By: Doug Cavin

Description: wrtr cld Sal Tarico, reviewed
case, Asked wrtr to hold off on
cust follow up until review of curr
decisions done.

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-8JPSZH Email Body:
Status: Done

Type: Dealer Interaction

Assigned To: Doug Cavin
Created Dt: 03/07/2007 13:56:08
Created By: Doug Cavin
Updated Dt: 03/07/2007 13:56:08
Updated By: Doug Cavin

Description: wrtr called Chad/SM. email came
ok. Chad ind that dealer wid
handle tow if cust had prob with

wiring.
Activity Info
Activity #: 1-8JQZHD Email Body:
Status: Done
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Activity #: 1-2RNWB3 Email Body:
Status: Done
Type: Corporate Interaction

Assigned To: Casey Roach
Created Dt:  05/05/2004 12:37:05
Created By: Casey Roach
Updated Dt: 05/05/2004 12:37:05
Updated By: Casey Roach

Description: Email to Carrie Macerone @
CORE for escalation.
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Type: Independent Repair Facility

Assigned To: Linda Vitale

Created Dt: 01/22/2013 13:54:00

Created By: Linda Vitale

Updated Dt: 01/22/2013 13:56:44

Updated By: Linda Vitale

Description: Spoke to Tim Papa @ TDC Auto
Repairs. He rec'd info from Keeler
MINI how to repair Power
Steering pump & will send est. &
photos.

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-17T8RUJ Email Body:

Status: Done

Type: Product Analysis Interaction

Assigned To: Linda Vitale

Created Dt: 01/22/2013 13:55:36

Created By: Linda Vitale

Updated Dt:  01/22/2013 13:56:55

Updated By: Linda Vitale

Description:  Spoke to PA regarding repair.

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-17T8RUN Email Body:

Status: Done

Type: Customer Interaction

Assigned To: Linda Vitale

Created Dt: 01/22/2013 13:56:55

Created By: Linda Vitale

Updated Dt: 01/22/2013 13:56:55

Updated By: Linda Vitale

Description: Spoke to cust. & will authorize
repair with signed release after
receiving est. & photos

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-17T8RUP Email Body:

Status: Done

Type: Independent Repair Facility

Assigned To:  Linda Vitale

Created Dt: 01/22/2013 13:58:14

Created By: Linda Vitale

Updated Dt: 01/22/2013 13:58:14

Updated By: Linda Vitale

Description: Rec'd estimate

Activity Info

Activity #: 1-17Z71LU3 Email Body:

Status: Done

Type: Customer Interaction

Assigned To: Linda Vitale

Created Dt: 01/28/2013 16:01:22

Created By: Linda Vitale

Updated Dt: 01/28/2013 16:01:22
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Created By:
Updated Dt:
Updated By:
Description:

Ashley Stursa
08/31/2010 11:48:50
Siebel Administrator

Your MINI Correspondence [1-
1598021484]

Page 2 of 3

available Monday through Friday from 9:00 A.M. to 9:00 P.M., Eastern Standard
Time. You can reach us at 1.866.ASK.MINI (275-6464). LET'S MOTOR. Ashley Stursa
MINI Customer Relations and Services Representative ----- Original Message-----
From Sent: 8/31/2010 12:00:00 AM To: miniassist Subject:
Questions about our cars First name: Phone: N/A Vin: N/A
Question / Comment: I'm a original owner of a 2004 Mini Cooper and I almost got
into an accident because my power steering was failed all of sudden when I was
getting on the highway. I almost got off the ramp because the steering wheel was
turning back straight. Then I looked online and found out that it is the most
common malfunction of the car. Why didn't you guy recall that? I don't know what
will happen if I got off the ramp and fall over 10 feet of the road. My wife was so
scared. As a car maker, you understand that loosing control of the car is more
dangerous than any other problems. I'm collecting evidents and proofs that this
should be a recall action. My car can run fine for 10 mins and the power steering will
then stop working. And it triggers dangerous moments whenever it happens. I can
demonstrate the dangerous easily. I like the car, but now i'm very disappointted
now.

Activity Info
Activity #:
Status:

Type:
Assigned To:
Created Dt:
Created By:
Updated Dt:
Updated By:
Description:

1-1602303262

Done

Email - Inbound
Ryan Hess
09/02/2010 16:07:21
Siebel Administrator
09/07/2010 09:25:06
Ryan Hess

Re: Your MINI Correspondence
[1-1598021484]

Email Body:

Sorry for late reply, I thought it was one of those ad email. And I appreciate your
response. Here are the info. - I Ve CAI -
B - VMWRC33434 T - Mileage 95795 - No - I used to go to
Crevier Mini, but now I just go to Sears Auto Center I still remember I ordered the
vehicle and had waited for six months for it! Anyway, thank you for the response.
On Tue, Aug 31, 2010 at 8:48 AM, > wrote: Hi Allan, Thanks for writing to MINI. I
was sorry to read of your concerns. In order to further assist you, please respond
with the following information: -Name and address: -Daytime telephone number: -
Vehicle Identification Number (VIN): -Current mileage on vehicle: -Has your MINI
dealer diagnosed your concern?: -The name of your MINI dealer: The MINI
Customer Relations and Services Department is available Monday through Friday
from 9:00 A.M. to 9:00 P.M., Eastern Standard Time. You can reach us at
1.866.ASK.MINI (275-6464). LET'S MOTOR. Ashley Stursa MINI Customer Relations
and Services Representative ----- Original Message----- From: I
Sent: 8/31/2010 12:00:00 AM To: miniassist > Subject: Questions about our cars
First name: : N/A Vin: N/A Question / Comment: I'm a
original owner of a 2004 Mini Cooper and I almost got into an accident because my
power steering was failed all of sudden when I was getting on the highway. I almost
got off the ramp because the steering wheel was turning back straight. Then I
looked online and found out that it is the most common malfunction of the car. Why
didn't you guy recall that? I don't know what will happen if I got off the ramp and
fall over 10 feet of the road. My wife was so scared. As a car maker, you understand
that loosing control of the car is more dangerous than any other problems. I'm
collecting evidents and proofs that this should be a recall action. My car can run fine
for 10 mins and the power steering will then stop working. And it triggers dangerous
moments whenever it happens. I can demonstrate the dangerous easily. I like the
car, but now i'm very disappointted now.

Activity Info
Activity #:
Status:

Type:
Assigned To:
Created Dt:
Created By:
Updated Dt:
Updated By:
Description:
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Done

Email - Outbound
Ryan Hess
09/07/2010 09:24:41
Ryan Hess
09/07/2010 09:25:09
Ryan Hess

RE: Your MINI Correspondence
[1-1598021484]

Email Body:

HEl, Thanks for writing MINI. Your case has been forwarded to Stefan at
1.866.ASK.MINI (275-6464), extension 8807. Stefan is currently looking into your
inquiry and will be in touch with you shortly. The MINI Customer Relations and
Services Department is available Monday through Friday from 9:00 A.M. to 9:00
P.M., Eastern Standard Time. You can reach us at 1.866.ASK.MINI (275-6464).
LET'S MOTOR. Megan Laney MINI Customer Relations and Services Representative -
----Original Message----- From: Sent: 9/7/2010 12:00:00 AM
To: miniassist Subject: Your MINI Correspondence [1-1598021484] Sorry for late
reply, I thought it was one of those ad email. And I appreciate your response. Here
are the info. 1 ['Vine, CA -
WMWRC33434 T - Mileage 95795 - No - I used to go to Crevier Mini, but now
I just go to Sears Auto Center I still remember I ordered the vehicle and had waited
for six months for it! Anyway, thank you for the response. On Tue, Aug 31, 2010 at
8:48 AM, > wrote: Hi Allan, Thanks for writing to MINI. I was sorry to read of your
concerns. In order to further assist you, please respond with the following
information: -Name and address: -Daytime telephone number: -Vehicle
Identification Number (VIN): -Current mileage on vehicle: -Has your MINI dealer
diagnosed your concern?: -The name of your MINI dealer: The MINI Customer
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